From: Holonich, Joseph

To: "Powers, Jim (TAES)"

Cc: Alvarado, Rossnyev; Waters, Michael; Morey. Dennis; Drake, Jason; Perkins, Leslie
Subject: Round 4 Requests for Additional Information

Date: Monday, June 10, 2019 9:26:57 AM

Jim,

| have uploaded the file containing the Round 4 Requests for Additional Information (RAls) into the
box.com folder “Toshiba Audit Files.” Consistent with the revised Nuclear Regulatory Commission
staff procedure, RAls are no longer transmitted via a formal letter. Rather, they are provided
through the box.com portal.

Both the RAI file in the box.com portal and this email will be placed into ADAMS as Official Agency
Records. This email will be designated as public. The RAls will be nonpublic until Toshiba confirms
there is no proprietary information in them.

When Toshiba responds to the RAls, the responses need to include the RAls verbatim. Also, if the
RAls contain proprietary information , the NRC file in ADAMS will remain nonpublic. Therefore,
Toshiba needs to provide a formal, proprietary response and redacted version of the RAls and RAI
responses that can be made public. Both should be transmitted via letter from Toshiba with an
affidavit requesting withholding under 10 CFR 2.290, if appropriate.

Please provide your responses within 60 days of the date of this email. If you cannot respond by
then, please inform me of the date by which Toshiba plans to provide its responses.

Joe Holonich
Senior Project Manager
Division of Licensing Processes
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